From: Membership <membership@naco.org> Agenda Item # / /:f_.

Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 10:32 Al
Teo: Fred Mytty <clerk@dodge.nacone.org>; Bab Missel <sales@sampters.com> Date // // .? /‘,2/
Y

Subject: Renew Dadge County's NAGo Membershlp Today

Renew Dodge County's NACo Membaership Today

Thank you for your continued partnership with the National Association of Counties
(NACo). As you work to serve our residents, NACo's member-only resources provide
solutions for counties, by counties. Don’t miss out! Renew your NACo 2022 membership
today!

e
Yaour membership in NACo is an investment that benefits all of your elected officials, staff
and residents. The expertise, shared solutions, resources and federal policy advocacy
NACo offers is more valuahle than ever.

Please take a moment to review the attached invoice and start the process to pay your
membership dues of $734.00 for the 2022 year:

Click here to pay your invoice online

NACo is here to assist you and Dodge County. Thank you in advance, and we look forward to
continue working with you to build stronger counties and a stronger America. if you have any
questions, please email membership@naco.org.

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION o7 COUNTIES

660 North Capitol Straet, NW, Suite 400
Washington, D.C. 20001
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Did someone forward you this email? Sign up to stay up-to-date on topics affecting America’s counties!
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NATIONAL I'ljlleas;e rEeXﬁt payment tfo(:: t
: : , ational Association of Counties
ASSDCIAT] ON ' ' PO Box 38059
o COUNTIES . '- Baltimore, MD 21297-8059
Phone: 888.407.NACo (6226)

Fax; 866.467.1825
EIN# 53-0190321

For ACH payments, please contact NACo
Finance at accountsreceivable@naco.org

Bill to: 11/3/2021
Dodge County S “2621063"57
Attn. Fred Mytty vt
435 N Park Ave : 31053

County Courthouse

Upon Receipt
Fremont, NE 68025 R —

© $734.00

Our LockBox address has changed to PO Box 38059

COUNTY DUES $734.00 $734.00

|

Thank you for your membership! NACo Membership extends to  Total $734.00
all elected officials and staff. Please include your state and s e .
membership number with your payment. Payments/Credits $0.00,
For information on ACH payments or b]"iﬂg questions, g i v e e
please contact NACo Finance at Balance Due $734.00

Thank you so much for your NACo membership!

Want to learn mare about making the most of your NACo membership?
Contact us at membership@naco.org.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

Our LockBox address has changed to PO Box 38059

Customer ID: 31053 Invoice Number: 202106357
Bill to- Please remit payment to:
National Association of Counties
Dodge County PO Box 38059
C/O Fred Mytty Baitimore, MD 21297-8059
435 K A Phone: 888.407 . NACo (6226)
N Park Ave Fax: 866.467.1825
County Courthouse EIN#t 53-0190321

Fremont, NE 68025
For ACH payments, please contact NACo
Finance at accountsreceivable@naco.org



